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The following questions were submitted in response to the Johnson Space Center Protective Services Contract (JSCPSC) Draft RFP and Pre-proposal Conference Notice.  Answers to the questions are also provided below:
Q1:
Will you be requesting any canine (Explosive Detection/Patrol) services?
A1:
Reference the JSCPSC Draft RFP (NNJ11367009R) Section J.01 Performance Work Statement (PWS), which is posted on the JSCPSC website @ http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/jscpsc/.  The JSCPSC PWS does not include requirements for canine services.
Q2:
In an attempt to update the Sources Sought request you have regarding Protective Services Support Services at the White Sands Test Facility (NNJ11367009L), we would like to know if this solicitation status has changed.
A2:
Please reference the JSCPSC website @ http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/jscpsc/ for the latest information and updates.
Q3:
Is NAS901055 still expected to expire on 12/31/2011?  Where may I locate the solicitation for the follow-on discussed under NNJ11367009LA?
A3:
The Government plans to acquire interim security guard and patrol services consistent with the pre-solicitation notice for NNJ12101411R to fill the 9 month gap in service between the end of the existing contract in 12/31/11 and the planned start of the new follow-on JSC Protective Services Contract that is the subject of solicitation NNJ11367009R.
Q4:
This site does not provide information regarding the expiration date of the incumbent.  The last information issued stated that the incumbent contract, awarded to Diamond Group under NAS901055, is expected to expire 12/31/11.  The schedule states that the contract start for the follow-on is not expected to begin until October 1, 2012.  How are these efforts expected to be handled in the interim?  Will the incumbent be extended? Is a short term interim contract being competed as I ask this question?  Will there be a gap in coverage?  I was directed to the JSCPSC site for the answer to this question, but I do not see it. Are these questions normally answered on the follow-on procurement site, or will the contracting team issue an unrelated notice on NAICs and FBO regarding the incumbent activities?  If this is not the proper forum for inquiring as to the incumbent information may I be directed to where I may locate that information?
A4:
Please reference A3 above.
Q5:
Since all bidding teams may not yet have been fully defined, is it NASA's intent for the phrase "Each potential offeror," as it is used in this section, intended to mean each company who intends to participate in an offer, regardless of size standard, is limited to two representatives?
A5:
Per the Pre-proposal Conference Notice (Modification 2) posted on September 28, 2011, each potential offeror (company) is limited to two representatives for the JSCPSC site tour scheduled on October 25, 2011, at the NASA Johnson Space Center Gilruth Alamo Ballroom.  Each potential offeror (company) is limited to one representative for the JSCPSC site tour scheduled on October 27, 2011, at the NASA White Sands Test Facility.
Q6:
Is Sol. # NNJ11367009R for armed or unarmed security guards?

A6:
Reference the JSCPSC Draft RFP (NNJ11367009R) Section J.01 Performance Work Statement (PWS), which is posted on the JSCPSC website @ http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/jscpsc/.  All uniformed security officers at JSC and WSTF are required to be qualified and certified to carry a firearm in the execution of their duties.


Q7:
Will there be any modification to this solicitation?  Can you clarify whether or not this project is armed or unarmed?

A7:
Any amendment to the JSCPSC solicitation will be posted to FedBizopps; NASA Acquisition Internet Service; and the JSCPSC website @ http://procurement.jsc.nasa.gov/jscpsc/.  All uniformed security officers at JSC and WSTF are required to be qualified and certified to carry a firearm in the execution of their duties.
